

Nation Valley ATV Club

P.O. Box 844
Winchester, ON
K0C 2K0



MEETING MINUTES – Tuesday, February 10th, 2015

1. Roll Call

- Meeting called to order by President Dave Baker at 7:14pm.
- 12 present for roll call.

2. Review Minutes Of Last Meeting

- Motion to accept minutes by Steve Backes and seconded by Mark Woodman.

3. Treasurer's Report

3.1. Current account status & list of incoming bills to be paid.

- Current balance is at \$6,762.29.
- Current Eaccount balance is at \$578.80.
- Current savings account balance is at \$500.00.
- We received a map sponsorship of \$200.00.
- Fuel expense is from Ron's.
- Still owe a check to Ben's for fuel.
- We still need to deposit the money that was collected from the sweater sales.

3.2. Membership report

- There are currently 144 NVATVC members.
- 4 annual passes were sold online in January.
- 14 day passes were sold on the January Fun Run.

4. Trail Maintenance Update

- There remains lots of grooming to be done, due to snow drifts.
- The club needs more volunteers for grooming, so that it is not always the same people going out.

5. Volunteer Report

- There was a total of 163.5 volunteer hours in November.
- Volunteer of the month is Ray Komendat.

6. Chief Warden Report

- Steve Backes was very pleased with the warden turnout for the fun run.

7. Quarter Master Report

7.1. Trailer Heater

- The club has been offered a propane heater for our enclosed trailer. The heater would be free, however, we would need to pay to have it installed. This could be useful on our rallies for registration or speeches.

8. Sponsorship Report

- There are 4 available for sale on the front of the map. Value of \$200.00.
- There are 8 spots available for the back of the map. Value of \$125.00.

9. Marketing Committee

- Nothing to report.

10. Trail Updates

10.1 North Grenville Update

- We have a new OPP liaison officer for North Grenville.

Nation Valley ATV Club

P.O. Box 844
Winchester, ON
K0C 2K0



10.2 Ottawa Update

- Kris Gough and Scott Wilson met with various snowmobile club representatives and discussed how the two disciplines can work together when sharing trails.
- The possibility of sharing signage was discussed, as well as possibly using separate side by side trails, so that atv's and snowmobiles aren't on the same trail.
- Both clubs need to advertise to their members that both disciplines need to work together, in order to ensure the longevity of our sports.

10.3 South Dundas Update

- Nothing to report.

10.4 North Dundas Update

- Nothing to Report.

10.5 North Stormont Update

- Nothing to Report

11. OFATV And District One

11.1. OFATV President's Conference Call Summary

- Wayne wanted to remind clubs to submit their answers, regarding the date of the AGM.
- The OFATV is working on a province wide wardening initiative and are looking for feedback from all the clubs. The OFATV would like to know if all the chief warden's are interested and on board.
- The OFATV has sent out the link to a survey being conducted by the Ontario Ministry of Tourism. It is very important that all the Clubs pass this on to their members and stress how important it is to fill out. This will help to ensure the Ministry does not forget about our sport, regarding the trails in Ontario.
- A poster concerning ATV Safety Training will be sent out soon. If anyone is interested in becoming provincial trainer, please send an email to Dave Baker.
- Volunteers from Kemptville have agreed to manage the OFATV's social media, such as facebook, twitter, as well as the website.
- Wayne wanted to remind District 1 Clubs about the upcoming Boat and Sportsman Show in Ottawa.

12. Upcoming Events:

12.1. Glendaler's Annual Poker Run and Spaghetti Dinner – February 15th.

- Reminder

12.2. ATVCEO Larose Forest Days – February 28th.

- Reminder

12.3. NVATVC Ride for Dad – March 7th.

- We are still looking for volunteers to help out.
- Check out the facebook page about our online auction.

12.4. Sno Pal's 12th Annual Can-Am Snirt Run – April 18th.

- A few members have expressed interest in attending.

12.5. International Plowing Match – September 15th.

- Plowing Match will be looking for volunteer to help with the RV parking. Dave Baker and Sebastien Smith attended a meeting with the RV Committee. More info to come over the coming months. No firm details of number of volunteers required.

13. New business/Round table:

14. Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 10th, 2015

Nation Valley ATV Club

P.O. Box 844
Winchester, ON
K0C 2K0



Roll Call:

Mike Chicoine
Dave Baker
Sebastien Smith
Charlotte Coons
Mark Woodman
Steve Backes
Ken Beach
Ray Komendat
Lee Moore
Scott Wilson
Mike Starr
Chad Gibson